From: n Lerner Lois G G

Sent: n Friday, November 09, 2012 12:04 PM G
To:n I . G
Subject: n Re: Suspension of Retention G

So we don't need to worry about alien teRrorists. It's our own crazies that will take us down. -

Lois G. Lerner Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

----- Original Message -----

Fromt I - |
Sent: Friday, November 09, 2012 12:19 PM

To: Lerner Lois G
Subject: RE: Suspension of Retention

And I'm talking about the hosts of the shows. The callers are rabid.

I I

From: Lerner Lois G [mailto:Lois.G.Lerner@irs.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 09, 2012 12:17 PM

Tot I

Subject: Re: Suspension of Retention

Great. Maybe we are through if there are that many tjjholes.
Lois G. Lerner Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

----- Original Message -----

From I I |
Sent: Friday, November 09, 2012 12:02 PM

To: Lerner Lois G

Subject: RE: Suspension of Retention

Well, you should hear the whacko wing of the GOP. The US is through; too many foreigners sucking the teat; time to t

hunker down, buy ammo and food, and prepare for the end. The right wing radio shows are scary to listen to.

I I

From: Lerner Lois G [mailto:Lois.G.Lerner@irs.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 09, 2012 12:00 PM

Tot I

Subject: Re: Suspension of Retention
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I'm ready. Overheard some ladies talkinig about American today. According to them we've bankrupted ourselves and at
through. We'll never be able to pay off our debt and are going down the tubes. They don't seem to see that they can't t
afford to keep up their welfare state either. Strange.

Lois G. Lerner Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

----- Original Message -----

From I
Sent: Friday, November 09, 2012 11:53 AM

To: Lerner Lois G

Subject: RE: Suspension of Retention

t I

----- Original Message-----

From: Lerner Lois G [mailto:Lois.G.Lerner@irs.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 09, 2012 11:42 AM

Tot I

Subject: Re: Suspension of Retention

Has work this morning. Got to talk to their internal "spooks." | was going to take the train to windsor Castle, but stuff 1
closes early in winter so it wasn't going to work. Instead, went Hempsteadt--an Edwardian English village, full of

beautiful, huge houses--which have been ruined by let ing the hoi paloi live there! These people have ruined everything -
with their equality push!

Tonight going to a movie and dinner witht |l 2nd her partner. Tomorrow at 8am, | get on a tour bus to go to 1
Windsor Castle, Stonehenge and Oxford(or is it CAmbridge?). Figured | may never get the chance otherwise and have
Always wanted to see Stonehenge. Then, hopefully a nice dinner and bed to be ready for the trip home. Am being goodt --
no shopping. Everything is super expeinsive even if the dollar and pound were equal. See you soont i Lois G. Lernert--
Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

----- Original Message -----

From I I |
Sent: Friday, November 09, 2012 10:43 AM

To: Lerner Lois G
Subject: Re: Suspension of Retention

So what's in store for the weekend > G

Sent from my phone; please excuse any typos

On Nov 9, 2012, at 3:14 AM, "Lerner Lois G" <Lois.G.Lerner@irs.gov> wrote:

2
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> Lois G. Lerner Sent from my BlackBerry
> Wireless Handheld

> - Original Message -----

> Fromt I I |

> Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2012 05:44 PM
> To: Lerner Lois G

> Subject: RE: Suspension of Retention

>

>

I ¢ I

> From: Lerner Lois G [mailto:Lois.G.Lerner@irs.gov]
> Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2012 5:42 PM

> Tot I

> Subject: Re: Suspension of Retention

>

> How silly. It just said they have to stop my retension pay b because | made too much this year and will give me the rest 1

next year in a lump sum.
> Lois G. Lerner Sent from my BlackBerry
> Wireless Handheld

e Original Message -----

> Fromt I I, |

> Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2012 05:36 PM
>To: Lerner Lois G

> Subject: RE: Suspension of Retention

>

> The message was encrypted, so | can't read it.
>

I ¢ I

> From: Lerner Lois G [mailto:Lois.G.Lerner@irs.gov]

> Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2012 5:15 PM

> Tot I

> Subject: Fw: Suspension of Retention

>

> Fyi

> Lois G. Lerner Sent from my BlackBerry
> Wireless Handheld

> - Original Message -----

> From:
> Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2012 04:29 PM
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> To: Lerner Lois G

> Cct

> Subject: Suspension of Retention

>

> This message was S/MIME encrypted but your device cannot decrypt it. Please read this message on your desktop.

>

> CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: To comply with Treasury Department regulations, we inform you that, unlests otherwise
expressly indicated, any tax advice contained in this communication (including any at achments) is not intended or 1
writ en to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the Internal
Revenue Code or any other applicable tax law, or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any
transaction, arrangement, or other matter.

>

> This e-mail message is intended only for the personal use of the recipient(s) named above. This message tmay be an

at orney-client communication and as such privileged and confidential. If you are not an intended recipient, you may not
review, copy, or distribute this message. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately 1
by e-mail and delete the original message.
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